
City of Jonesboro 
Engineering Department 

Huntington Building 
PO Box 1845 

307 Vine Street 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Phone: (870) 932·2438 

January 6, 2014 

Mr. Donnie & Freda Kemp 
4133 Cypress Knoll Rd 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

RE: Utility Abandonment 
Lot 9 Ridge Run Subdivision Phase IV 

Dear Mr. Kemp, 

The City of Jonesboro Engineering and Planning Departments concurs with the abandonment of the 7.5 feet utility 
easement that runs along the back of Lot 9 of Ridge Run Subdivision, Phase VI, Jonesboro, Arkansas, as shown by plat 
recorded in Plat cabinet "C" Page 191. 

If you have any questions or comments please, feel free to contact me at the above reference number. 

Sincerely, 

Otis Spriggs, AICP 
Planning Director 


